Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 5:37 PM

To: Siow Szelin

Cc: Jason

Subject: RE: Fastech Ref: SKP 8247M DOA: 13.04.2022 Your Ref: SMA 5029B
Attachments: DV_SKP8247M.pdf

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/mdm,

We refer to the above matter.

We propose settlement at $4,894.45(all-in) as per your LOD.

Please duly sign the documents enclosed and return to us (LKK) for our necessary action.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving
the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred
from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues
of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 16 June 2022 11:11 AM

To: Siow Szelin <szelin.siow@fastechauto.com.sg>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Fastech Ref: SKP 8247M DOA: 13.04.2022 Your Ref: SMA 5029B
Without Prejudice

Dear Sirs/Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email dated 15/06/2022.

We will look into the matter and get back to you.



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

S(408933)

From: Siow Szelin <szelin.siow@fastechauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2022 10:03 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Jason <Jason@fastechauto.com.sg>

Subject: Fastech Ref: SKP 8247M DOA: 13.04.2022 Your Ref: SMA 5029B

Without Prejudice

Dear Sir / Madam,
Enclosed with the LOD documents to support the claim.
Kindly look into the matter and let us hear from you on the settlement as soon as possible.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Szelin

Fastech Auto Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-46/48/50
Autobay Singapore 417883

Tel: 6746 5405

Fax: 6745 8520

Please note that it is a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without
prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner/ claimant.



